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Senate of Pennsyluania

December 1, 2010

TO: All Senators
FROM: Senator Dominic Pileggi

RE: Co-sponsorship of Air Pollution Control Act Legislation

I plan to introduce legislation to amend the Air Pollution
Control Act to provide that a percentage of fines or civil
penalties imposed under the act be paid to a municipality that
incurs costs or damages from the incident which resulted in the
fine or penalty.

The amount to be provided to the municipality will be the
lesser of the actual cost of the damages incurred or 25% of the
fine or civil penalty collected.

The Department of Environmental Protection is granted the
discretion to award additional amounts from the fine or civil
penalty if damages exceed 25% of the penalty imposed.

This legislation will be similar to Senate Bill 1250
(printer’s number 2083) from the 2009-10 legislative session,
which passed the Senate unanimously but was not considered by
the House.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please
contact Michelle Kreiger at mkreiger@pasen.gov or 787-4712.
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